CITY OF ROGUE RIVER

City Council Minutes

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2020

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

CITY OF ROGUE RIVER, JACKSON COUNTY, OREGON

- **CALL TO ORDER** The Regular Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Wayne Stuart at 6:00 p.m.
- **INVOCATION** Mayor Wayne Stuart delivered the Invocation
- PLEDGE OF Mayor Wayne Stuart led the Council and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance
- QUORUM COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Wayne Stuart City Councilor Bob Pascalar City Councilor Fred England City Councilor Pam VanArsdale City Councilor Barb Hilty City Councilor Don Daugherty

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:

City Councilor Mark Poling

ALSO PRESENT: Mark Reagles, City Administrator Carol Weir, City Recorder Curtis Whipple, Chief of Police

MEDIA PRESENT: Brian Mortensen, Rogue River Press

A quorum was present and due notice had been published.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

<u>Community Relations; Rogue River Chamber of Commerce</u>: Mayor Wayne Stuart reported that the Chamber Board had changed their meeting to accommodate the City and he would be attending next week.

Community Relations; Rogue River Community Center: City Councilor Barb Hilty reported they had appointed a grant committee who would be pursuing a grant for their food pantry project and they were organizing this year's Christmas Project Program along with the VFW, Kiwanis and the Chamber preparing baskets of food and gifts for local families. **Finance Committee:** City Councilor Don Daugherty reported they met twice during the month of September to review and approve bills and signed 82-checks totaling \$122,016.32.

Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization (MRMPO): City Councilor Pam VanArsdale reported she attended a zoom meeting were they discussed the needed to publish a public hearing for approving ODOT Projects for the 2021-2024 Transportation Plan.

Planning Commission Liaison: City Councilor Pam VanArsdale reported that she had not attended the last meeting but knew that the Commissioners had prepared Ordinance amendment recommendations for the City Council's review.

Police Commission: City Councilor Fred England reported the new officer would be sworn in during the meeting and would be immediately attending BPSST Training with a graduation date in March 2021. The department had been very busy and getting very close to providing 24-hour service.

Council Advisory Committee: Chair Francis Gilbert reported they had met prior to the meeting where Chief Whipple attended and discussed ingress and egress during major incidents, evacuations and response in the valley, various services, techniques, traffic flow issues.

NEW BUSINESS:

AGENDA ITEM 1 Oath of Service: Administer the Oath of Service to Patrol Officer Joe Turnham.

City Recorder Carol Weir administered the Oath of Service to Patrol Officer Joe Turnham which was followed by the ceremonial act of his wife Megan pinning his badge onto his uniform.

AGENDAITEM 2 <u>Liquor License Application</u>: A new Oregon Liquor Control Commission application for BACI's Pizza and Pasta at 510 East Main Street. Applicant/owner: Alfred and Kimberly Lane.

> MOVED (VANARSADALE), SECONDED (DAUGHERTY) AND CARRIED TO APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE OREGON LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION APPLICATION FOR BACI'S PIZZA AND PASTA AT 510 EAST MAIN STREET FOR APPLICANT/OWNER: ALFRED AND KIMBERLY LANE.

AGENDA ITEM 3 <u>Resignation</u>: A resignation from Tree City Committee member Belinda Torrez.

MOVED (HILTY), SECONDED (PASCALAR) AND CARRIED TO ACCEPT THE RESIGNATION FROM TREE CITY COMMITTEE MEMBER BELINDA TORREZ.

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURN There being no further business to come before the City Council and upon motion duly made (VANARSDALE), seconded (PASCARLAR) and carried, the meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

ATTEST:

Carolpuleir

Carol J. Weir, MMC City Recorder